Contacts

Contacts

Official organisations and investment mediators

Government of Angola

https://governo.gov.ao/ao/

Ministry of Finance

Address: Edificio do MinFin, Largo da Mutamba-
Luanda, Angola
Email: gci@minfin.gv.ao
Phone: (+244) 222 706 000
https://www.minfin.gov.ao/

Ministry of Public
Administration, Labour
and Social Security

Address: Largo do Ambiente | Rua dos Municipios
Portugueses — Ingombota
Luanda — Angola
Email: contacto@maptss.gov.ao
Phone: (+ 244) 222 336 095
https://www.maptss.gov.ao/

National Statistics
Institute

Address: Avenida Ho-Chi-Minh, Caixa Portal n2 1215,
Luanda , Angola

Email: geral@ine.gov.ao
Phone: (+244) 226 420 730

https://www.ine.gov.ao/

General Tax
Administration

Address: Teresa Afonso n?2, Caixa Postal n21254,
Luanda, Angola
Email: agt.callcenter@minfin.gov.ao
Phone: (+244) 923 16 70 10 / (+244) 222 760 900

https://agt.minfin.gov.ao/PortalAGT/#!/

Migration and
Foreigners Service

Address: Rua Amilcar Cabral, Municipio Luanda,
Distrito da Maianga, Luanda , Angola
Email: contactos@sme.gov.ao

Regulatory Institute
for Electricity
Services, Water Supply
and Waste Water
Sanitation

Address: Rua do MAT, Complexo Administrativo
Classicos de Talatona, Edificio 5, n® 2, 62 Andar,
Luanda — Angola
Email: irsea.irsea@irsea.gov.ao
Phone: (+ 244) 929 310 330 / 222 747 707
http://www.irsea.gov.ao/irsea/

Private Investment and
Export Promotion
Agency of Angola

Address: KN10, R. Kwame Nkrumah 10, Luanda — Angola,
Municipio de Belas - Luanda
Phone: (+4244) 222 391 434

http://www.aipex.gov.ao/PortalAIPEX/#!/
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Official organisations and investment mediators

National Institute for
Support to Micro,
Small and Medium-Sized
Enterprises

Address: Largo 12 Maio, Edificio Torres Dipanda, Lado
A 4° Andar, Luanda — Angola
Phone: (+244) 937 537 383
http://www.inapem.gov.ao/PortalINAPEM/#!/

Capital Markets
Commission

Address: Rua do MAT, Complexo Classicos de Talatona,
Bloco A5, 12 e 29, Luanda, Angola
Email: institucional@cmc.gv.ao
Phone: (+244) 992 518 292/ 949 546 473

https://www.cmc.gv.ao/sites/main/pt/Paginas/Home.aspx

Chamber of Commerce
and Industry of Angola

http://www.ccia.ebonet.net/

National Bank of
Angola

Address: Banco Nacional de Angola
Av. 4 de Fevereiro n? 151 — Luanda — Angola
Phone: (4244) 222 679200
https://www.bna.ao/

Legal organisation

The Lawyers
Association of Angola

http://www.0aang.org

Diplomatic organisations

Embassy of The
People’s Republic of
China in the Republic

of Angola

http://ao.chineseembassy.org/chn/
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Official organisations and investment mediators

Legal organisation

Diplomatic organisations

Economic and Trade
Office of the Embassy
of The People’s http://ao.mofcom.gov.cn/
Republic of China in
Angola



http://ao.mofcom.gov.cn/

